PLYMPTON BOARD OF HEALTH	OPEN MEETING NOTES	February 28, 2019	Next Meeting 3/12/2019 @ 5:00 PM
Present/Absent		Present/Absent	Place: BOH Office, Town House
Chair: Arthur Morin, Jr. P			
Treasurer: Harry Weikel, Jr. P	Health Agent: Robert Tinkham	n P	
Clerk: Brad Cronin P	Administrative Assistant: Cathl	een Ferguson P	
TOPIC/AGENDANAME & ADDRESS			
ASSESSOR'S MAP - BLOCK - LOT	PROBLEM/DISCUSSION		FINDINGS/RECOMMENDATIONS
Call to Order 4:33 p.m.	Minutes of February 12, 2019		Approved.
OLD BUSINESS			
Approved Septic Plans			
0 Center Street (M11-B2-L14)	New Septic System		Plan approved; to be installed.
0 Maple Street (M7-B2-L7)	New Septic System		Plan approved; to be installed.
28 Oak Street (M2-B1-L2)	New Septic System		Plan approved; to be installed.
0 Winnetuxet Road (M21-B1-L14A)	New Septic System		Plan approved; to be installed.
(1 P) P 1 (40 P2 (24))	N. G. d. G.		
61 Ring Road (M8-B2-L3A)	New Septic System		Plan approved; to be installed
180 West Street (M15-B2-L4)	New Septic System		Plan approved, to be installed.
160 West Street (W13-B2-L4)	New Septic System		rian approved, to be instaned.
22 Grove Street (M1-B4-L14)	Repair of Septic System		Plan approved, to be installed.
22 Glove Street (MT B4 E14)	Repair of Septic System		Than approved, to be instance.
0 Prospect Road (M23-B2-L6)	New Septic System		Plan approved, to be installed.
			AA /
0 Prospect Road (M23-B2-L6A)	New Septic System		Plan approved, to be installed.
			^^

MINUTES OF THE MEETING	PAGE TWO	2/28/2019
Approved Plans/Out for Installation		2/28/2019
inproved Films, out for installation		
65 West Street (M16-B1-L15)	Repair of Septic System	Out for Installation.
67 Elm Street (M16-B4-L2)	Repair of Septic System	Bottom Hole Inspection complete.
Pending Septic Plans		
10 Mayflower Road (M17-B5-L13)	New Septic System	Waiting for plan.
0 Center Street (M12-B2-L27	New Septic System	Waiting for plan.
0 Maple Street (M7-B2-L29)	Installation of Septic System	Waiting for plan.
0 West Street (M15-B1-L14)	Installation of Septic System	Waiting for plan.
0 Upland Road (M12-B5-L1B	Installation of Septic System	Waiting for plan.
13 Forest Street (M1-B2-L11)	Proposed Septic Plan	Perc Test passed; waiting for plan.
0 Cedar Street (M15-B1-L9)	Proposed Septic Plan	Motion made and voted 3-0 to approve Application for Disposal
		System Construction Permit # 1229.
Other		
165 Palmer Road (M6-B1-L3)	Proposed Septic Plan	Will be discussed at hearing on 2/28/19
0 Palmer Road (M6-B1-L3A)	Proposed Septic Plan	Will be discussed at hearing on 2/28/19

MINUTES OF THE MEETING	PAGE THREE	2/28/2019
3. NEW BUSINESS		
Perc Tests		
27 Elm Street (M17-B1-L9)	Application for Perc Test	Scheduled for March 1, 2019.
157 Center Street (M11-B1-L6)	Housing Complaint	Health Agent inspected on Monday morning. Heat is not working
		correctly and there are many holes in plaster due to pipes
		freezing. Letter will be sent to landlord's attorney Tom Beatrice.
		The space heaters should be for temporary use only.
153 County Road (M5-B1-L9)	Housing Inspection	Inspection done on Monday for the Fire Department relative to
		a hoarding situation. A letter has been sent to the homeowner
		stating a re-inspection must be done before the second floor
		apartment can be occupied.
4. OTHER & Administrative Update	s	
Mail & Bills/Warrants for payment		Reviewed and signed.
Food Permits	To The Moon & Back Café	Owners have not responded or sent in paperwork & payment
		for 2019 food permit, despite 2 attempts. Health Agent will
		visit owner.
	Annual Report	Annual report due 3/27/19. All BOH members have draft
		report. Please give feedback by next meeting.
Adjournment		Motion made & voted 3-0 to adjourn. Adjourned at 4:54 p.m.